" TO

(INTER-OFFICE CORRESPOI\IDENCEJ

Ouida DATE 11-24-86

SUBJECT

December 1lst Council Meeting

FROM: FIRE DEPARTMENT

Please place on the agenda for the December 1st Council Meeting, the
request for either replacement scissors for Rescue Tool or the possibility

of replacing the complete new tool.

Cost of replacement scissors is $1,825.00 - Cost of New Tool with scissors
complete is $8,070.00. Cost of New Tool with extra pair of scissors would

be $9,895.00 - this would give us two complete units.

The present unit is approximately 16 years old.

By Chief Fred Rorex
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